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Docket No. 50-382
License No. NPF-38

Entergy Operations, Inc.
- ATTH: Ross P. Barkhurst, Vice President

Operations, Waterford
- P.O. Box B
- Killona, Louisiana 70066

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 50-382/92-01

Thank you for your letter of March 11, 1992, in response to our letter

and Notice of Violation dated February 10, 1992. We have reviewed your reply

and find it responsive to the concerns raised in our Notice of Violation. We

will. review the implementation of your corrective actions during a future

inspection to determine that full compliance has been achieved and will be

maintained.

Sincerely,

/s{
A Bill Beach, Director-
Division of Reactor Projects

cc:
Entergy Operations, Inc. _

.

ATTN: Donald C. Hintz, Executive Vice
_ President & Chief Operating Officer

P.O. Box 31995
Jackson, Mississippi 39286

Entergy Operations, Inc.
_. _

ATTN: John R. McGaha, Vice President-
Operations Support

P.O. Box 31995
Jackson, Mississippi 39286
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Entergy Operations, Inc. -2- ,

Wise,_ Carter, Child & Caraway
ATTN: Robert B. McGehee, Esq.<

'

P.O. Box 651
Jackson, Mississippi 39205

Entergy Ooerations, Inc.
ATTN: D. F. Packer, General

Manager Plant Operations
P.O. Box B,

Killona, Louisiana 70066

Entergy Operations, Inc.
ATTN: L. W. Laughlin

Licensing Manager
P.O. Box B
Killona, Louisiana 70066

Chairman
Louisiana Public Service Commission
One American Place, Suite 1630
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70825-1697

Entergy Operations, Inc.
ATTN: R. F. Burski, Director

.

Nuclear Safety
P.O. Box B
Killona, Louisiana 70066

Glenn Miller, Administrator

Radiation Protection Division
P.O. Box 82135
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70884-2135

President, Parish Council
St. Charles Parish
Hahnville, Louisiana: 70057

'

Mr. William A. Cross-
Bethesda Licensing Office

,

3 Metro Center
Suite 610
Bethesda, Maryland 20814

Winston & Strawn-
ATTN: Nicholas S. Reynolds, Esq.
1400 L Street, N.W.
Washington D.C. 20005-3502
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Entergy Operations, Inc. -3-

- bec distrib.- by RIV:

R. D. Martin Resident inspector
Section Chief (DRP/A) DRP -

DRSS-RPEPS MIS System
Project Engineer (DRP/A) RSTS Operator
RIV File DRS
Lisa Shea, RM/ALF T. Westerman
R. Vickrey
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bec distrib, by RIV:

R. D. Martin Resident inspector
Section Chief (DRP/A) DRP

DRSS-RPEPS MIS System
Project Engineer (DRP/A) RSTS Operator
RIV File DRS
Lisa Shea, RM/ALF T. Westerman
R. Vickrey
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March 11, 1992

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: . Document Control Desk.

Washington, D.C. 20555

Subjecti Waterford 3 SES '

Docket No. 50-382
License No. NPF-38
NRC Inspection Report 92-01

-Reply-to Notice of Violation

Gentlemen:

In accordance with 10CFR2.201, Entergy _ Operations, Inc. hereby submits in
Attachment I the response to the violations identified in Appendix A of the

*

subject inspection Report. -

If you have any questions concerning this response, please contact
T.W.- Gates at (504) 739-6697.--

(Very truly yours,

; . hbewb

RFB /TWG /ssf -
Attachment

icci ' R.D. Martin', NRC Region IV
D.L. Wigginton, NRC-NRR- .

R.B. McGehee ,

N.S. Reynolds - [
NRC Resident Inspectors Office
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ATTACllMENT1

ENTERGY OPERATIONE INC. RESPONSE TO THE VIOLATIONS IDENTIFIED IN
APPENDIX A OF INSPECTION REPORT 92-01

VIOLATION NO. 9201-01

Criterion VI of Appendix B of 10 CFR Part 50 and the licensee's approved Quality
Assurance program require that measures be established to control the issuance
of documents, such as instructions, procedures, and drawingt and changes
thereto, which prescribe all activities affecting quality.

Contrary to the above, the licensee failed to control the changes to Drawing LOU-
1564-G167, Sheet 1, " Flow Diagram - Safety injection," in that the revised
drawing was posted in the control room without transferring the tags indicating
that a safety-related temporary alteration (modification) affected the drawing.

RESPONSE

(1) Reason for the Violation *

Entergy Operations, Inc. admits this violation and believes that the root
cause of the event is that Administrative Procedure UNT-005-001,

" Temporary Alteration Control," is inadequate in that it does not include
measures for designating affected rirawings so that other interested parties
are aware of the temporary alteration. In practico, this means that
personnel posti'o; revised drawings in the control room do not know
whether a par lar drawing is affected by a temporary alteration unless
they observe .nporary alteration sticker on the drawing they are
replacing.

The control room contains three sets of drawings- one hard copy set and
two sets on aperture cards. Discussions with the individual typically
assigned to update the control room drawings indicated that the usual
practice was to cross-check the three sets of drawings to ensure that each
of the sets reflected the same temporary alteration status. In this
instance, a discrepancy was noted. The individual attempted to resolve the
discrepancy by checking the status of temporary alteration 91-050 in the
temporary alteration log. Unfortunately, he inadvertently checked the
caution tag-out log and, based on (caution tag-out) log number 91-050 ,

being closed, incorrectly concluded that the temporary alteration had been
removed . As a result, the revised drawings were posted in the control
room without the stickers indicating that a temporary alteration was
installed.

(2) Corrective Steps That llave Been Taken and the Results Achieved

The affected control room drawing- LOU-1564-G167, Sheet 1, " Flow
Diagram - Safety injection," was updated to properly indicate the
installation of a temporary alteration.

Secondly, control room drawings were audited to verify the proner
placement of temporary alteration tags. No discrepancies were noted.

--.
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Thirdly, Plant Engineering generated a list of all controlled drawings
affected by the installation of temporary alterations. The list will be
updated each time a temporary alteration is installed or removed. In the
short term, this will ensure that personnel charged with posting revised
drawings to the control room know which drawings should indicate the
installation of a temporary alteration.

Finally, this event was discussed at the Plant Engineering daily status
taeeting to highlight the importance of proper implementation of the
Corrective Action Program. If the root cause of a similar problem noted
during the third qrt rter,1991 temporary alteration audit had been f ully
evaluated, this event may have been provented.

(3) Corrective Steps Whleh_Will fle Taken to Avoid Further Violations

Administrative Proceduro UNT-005-004, " Temporary Alteration Control,"
will be revised to includo guidance on the administrativo aspects of
temporary alteration control.

(4) - Date When Full Cgmpliance Will lie Achieved

Adtrinistrative Procedure UNT-005-004 will be revised by June 4,1992,

t

*
-

m..m._.-.__. .. , _._.m .- ___ _ , , ~, _ . , . , . . _



__ _ _ . _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ _ __ _ _ _ _ . _ _ - _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

i

Attachment to |*

< . W3F1-92-0125'
. *

l' age 3 of 5

VIOLATION NO. 9201-02

Criterion !!! of Appendix 11 of 10 CFil Part 50 and the licensee's approved Quality
Abshrance Program require that design changes, including field changes, shall
be [ subject to design control mtisures] commensurate with those applied to the
original design and be approved cy the organization that performed the original
design unless the applicant designs tes another rewponsible organization.

Contrary to the above, the licensee, during the performance of Work
Authorization WA-99000400 on April 16, 1991, made an apparent field design
change with~out the required review and approval. One conductor of safety-
related electrical Cable 30588C-SM13 ras terminated at a different point than
speelffed in the work authorization. The individual lined out, initialed, and
dated the prescribed termination point and then substituted a different
termination point. This termination was independently verifled and the entire
design change package reviewed and closed, llowever, the field change process
was not implemented and the affected drawing (! 0U-1564-11424, Sheet 588S) was
not changed to roflect the as-built configuration,

itEspONSE

(1) Jtenson for the Violation

Entergy Operations, Inc. admits this violation. While the root cause of this
event can not be determined conclusively, it is likely that the event -

resulted from a combination of an incomplete work package and an
undetectable error by the electrician in the field.

First, review of Work Authorization (WA) 99000404 Indicates that an
approved change to Design Change Package (DCP) 3260, " Removal of
Shutdown Cooling Auto Closure Interlock," was not fully incorporated into
the work package. The reasons for this are not clear but it appears that
the change to the DCP- Document Revision Notice (D!tN) 19101213- was
incorporated into the termination / determination sheets in the package while
the drawing associated with the DEN was not. This was not necessarily
incorrect but it did contribute to the violation because, without the

drawing, an error made in the termination / determination sheets was not
easily detectable.

The error in the package involved a wire termination at Auxiliary isolation
Panel 2 Terminal Board TBC point C5. In accordance with the DftN, two .

wires were to be terminated at this point in order to connect pressurizer
pressure isolation relay 63X4 to point A-23 in Plant Protection System PAC
Cabinet CP-26. In the termination / determination sheets however, only one
wire was terminated at point C5. The other wire was terminated at the
adjacent point on the same terminal board, point C4.

This error was recognized by the technician during the installa'.lon in the
field . The technician was familiar with the intent of the DitN and
recognized that both wires needed to be terminated at the same point on the
terminal board. Although the technical basis for his decision is unclear,
the electrician believed that technical documentation existed to support

- . . ., ._ - . . . . .
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changing the termination point and proceeded to terminate the cables at point
C4. No documentation has been found to support that decision. In any caso,
the wiring was satisfactory from an electrical standpoint but was not in
accordance with the latest DRN.

Again, the fact that the drawing associated with DRN 9101213 was apparently
not in the package played a role. Electricians are normally authorized to
correct typographical errors on termination / determination sheets as long as
the wiring is ultimately installed in accordance with the latest DRN. In this
case, one of the wire terminations was obviously incorrect; cither point C4 or
C5 would have been acceptable (electrically) as long as both wires were
tnrminated at the same point. The electrician may have selected terminal
board point C4 because it had been used in the original design; in any event,
the propor termination point could not be determined without reference to the
design authority which, at the time, was DRN 9101213. Although he was fully
aware of the overall wiring plan and performed the wiring in a satisfactory
manner from an electrical standpoint, the electrician may have unknowingly
referenced an improper or superseded design source to justify the selection
of termination point C4.

A number of so-called " barriers" failed to prevent this event. The most
significant of those is that the field wiring was subjected to and passed a
point-to point wiring check, it appears that this check was performed using
a combination of the original DRN and the termination / determination sheets.
A review of Maintenance Proceduro ME-007-001, " Cable Insulation Resistanco
and Continuity Testing," indicates that the procedure provides very little
guidance on the documentation that should be used to conduct point-to point
checks.

|
|

(2) Corrective Steps That llave Been Taken and the Results Aehlevcd

Because the wiring of pressurizer pressure isolation relay 63X4 between
Auxiliary Isolation Panel 2 and CP-26 was satisfactory from an electrical
standpoint, DRNs 19200324 and 19200325 were issued to update the @ected
controlled drawings.

In addition, the Electrical Maintenance Department has implemented new
guidance with respect to the preparation of termination / determination sheets.
To avoid confusion, the practice of using line-outs and initials to update the
sheets when a DRN is issued has been discontinued. Rather, standard
practice in the future will be for the work planner to start from a " clean
sheet" and, to the extent possible, rewrite the entire sequence of operations
necessary to implement a change. This change should encourage a more
logical thought process, simplify the review process and, by extension,
reduce the likelihood of errors when incorporating changes to the
termination / determination sheets.

Third, it is now standard practice that Maintenance Department planning
Supervisors recieve a controlled copy of a DRN if the DRN hnpacts an assigned
DCP. This should "close the loop" to a certain extent by ensuring that the
Maintenance Department gets every DRN as soon as it is distributed. This
practice is less dependent on personal interaction between *.he Maintenance
Department and Design Engineering and should ensure that issued DRNs ;

reach the planners and are included in the work packages.
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Finally, the Maintenaneo Superintendent reviewed this event with the
technician who performed the field work and his supervisor. The

.

discussion stressed the preeminence of controlled drawings over other
documentation in the performance of field work.

(3) Corrective Steps Which Will ile Taken to Avoid Further Violations

Waterford 3 will p'wform a comprenensive review of the process of
coordinating and co nmunicating chat:ges to approved Design Change
packages between Des!gn Engineering and the implenienting organizations.
Although the exact nature of the review has not been decided, it is
expected to includo representatives from Maintenance, Modification
Control Document Control, and Dasign Engineering, among others.

Secondly, this event will be discussed with Maintenanco Department
personnelin the regular shop meetings. The importance of controlled
drawings as the principio dnsign authority will be stressed. For the
electrical and ILC disciplines, the importance of point-to point wiring
checkr, and independent verification in accordance with the latest DitN will
be emphasized.

Finally, Maintenance proceduro ME-007-001, "Cablo Insulation Resistanco
and Continuity Testing," will be revised such that it requires the use of
the latest DRN when conducting point-to-point wiring checks.

(4) Date When Full Compliance Will Ilo Achieved

Watorford 3 will complete the procedure revision, hold the shop meetings,
and conduct the process review described abovo before the start of the
fifth refueling outage which is expected to begin September 19, 1992.

.
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